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D.C. Cal. 127 Fed. Supp. 158, 167; General Motors Corp. v. U.S., C.C.A. 
Ill., 140 Fed. (2d) 873, 875, 878; 18 Am. Jur. "Eminen~ Domain", Section 
240, page 874. 

Should the cost of removal and relocation of the facilities in the 
instant case be paid in the manner set out by Chapter 254, Laws of 
1957, the owner of the property taken will only receive "seventy-five 
per cent (75%) of all costs of relocation ... ", which is considerably 
less than a "full and perfect equivalent for the property taken," City 
of Fort Worth v. U. S. supra; and, in my opinion would deny the owner 
of the property his "just compensation". Sec. 14, Art. III, supra. 

Guided by the rule that a statute must always be given a con­
struction consistent with its validity, if at all possible, (Stae ex rel. 
Rich v. Garfield Couny, 120 Mont. 568, 188 Pac. (2d) 1004; Phillips­
burg v. Porter, 121 Mont. 188, 190 Pac. (2d) 676;) it is my opinion that 
the provisions of Chapter 254, supra, do not apply to a case, such as 
the instant case, in which the utility is located upon a right of way 
which, subsequent to the location of the utility thereon, is appropri­
ated by the state for the purpose of including this right of way in 
the Federal-Aid or Interstate Highway System. Any other view would 
render the legislation open to serious constitutional objection, for, 
as was said in Eby v. City of Lewistown, supra: 

"These constitutional provisions are imperative, and any 
law which violates them is incapable of enforcement." 

See, also, Barnard v. City of Butte, 48 Mont. 102, 136 Pac. 1064; 
Peasley v. Trosper, 103 Mont. 401, 405, 63 Pac. (2d) 131. 

Very truly yours, 
FORREST H. ANDERSON 
Attorney General 

Opinion No. 39 

Vacation Leave-Former Period of Service-Computation of Leave 

Held: A state employee's former period of service cannot be consid­
ered in computing her annual vacation leave when she re­
enters the state's employ. 

Mr. Robert A. James 
State Board of Health 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. James: 

December 19, 1957 

You have requested my opmlOn concerning a state employee's 
right to annual vacation leave when there is a break in the employee's 
service to the state. 

In this instance the employee formerly worked for the State of 
Montana from April of 1949 through August of 1950, a period of six-
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teen months. The employee again entered the state's employ from 
July 2, 1956, to May 10, 1957. a period of ten months The employee 
contends she is entitled to annual vacation leave because her pre­
vious service, which occurred more than six years ago, had been for 
more than one year. 

Chapter 131, Laws of 1949 (Sec. 59-1001, RCM, 1947), granted 
annual vacation leave with full pay at the rate of one and one-quarter 
(lV4) working days for each month of service. An employee could 
work from one to eleven months, resign and receive a cash payment 
for her accrued vacation leave. This provision was held to be ap­
plicable to temporary employees of the Thirty-second Legislative As­
sembly, (See, 24 Opinions of the Attorney General, Number 1). 

Chapter 152, Laws of 1951, amended Chapter 131, Laws of 1949, 
and required continuous employment of one year before the employee 
was entitled to any vacation leave. In 26 Opinions of the Attorney 
GeneraL Number 80, it was held that: 

"To be eligible for vacation leave an employee must be em­
ployed for a period of one year and until that period of service is 
reached, the right to vacation leave does not vest. However, once 
the condition precedent, service of one year, is met, all rights ac­
cumulated during the one year period vests, and the employee 
is entitled thereto as a matter of right ... " 

After a year's continuous service for the state, an employee has 
a vested right in her accrued annual leave. If the employee resigns, 
the vested right ceases when the employee has used or been com­
pensated for unused vacation leave. If the former employee reenters 
the state's employ, she must be considered a new employee and 
her former period of employment cannot be used to compute her 
annual vacation leave during this second period of service. 

If a former employee were permitted to tack her previous employ­
ment to her new state service, it would be a reversion to the provisions 
of Chapter 131, Laws of 1949, and violate the express mandate of 
Chapter 152, Laws of 1951. The obvious intent of the 1951 amend­
ment was to prohibit temporary employees, i.e., employees who have 
not been in continuous service for one year, from receiving a vacation 
allowance. 

Continuous employment with the state means the employee has 
not discontinued her state service but has for one year or more re­
mained in the state's employ. 

Therefore, it is my opinion that an employee who had previously 
been employed by the state for one year or more must, upon re-enter­
ing the state's employ, work a continuous period of one year before 
she is entitled to annual vacation leave. Her previous employment 
cannot be considered in computing her annual vacation leave when 
she re-enters the state's employ. 

Very truly yours, 
FORREST H. ANDERSON 
Attorney General 




